FP

FLORENCIA CAMILA PERALTA

EN-ES Translator

PERALTA.FLORENCIACAMILA@GMAIL.COM
BUENOS AIRES, ARGENTINA (GMT-3)

About me

I am a translator with several years of translation training, and I have translated documents of various topics, such as literature, science, law, marketing and advertising. Although I have no field of expertise, I am an avid learner who loves to acquire new knowledge. I am also a crafty person, and I consider myself a creative person, as I have always liked all types of art.

Education

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Universidad de Morón 2018-2023

FLIGHT ATTENDANT COURSE *Escuela Aeronavegantes* 2017 Training focused on translating texts from various fields in both public and private contexts, with a particular emphasis on developing skills in text editing and research. I have acquired knowledge in different areas, including law, economics, medicine, technology, and many more.

As part of my flight attendant training, I learned about aviation terminology, technical nomenclature, and safety regulations, which has provided me with a strong foundation in these areas.

Experience

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR WEB DEPARTMENT

Lui Human Translations 2023-Present

INVOICE ADMINISTRATOR

Municipio de Morón 2021-2022 As a member of the Web Department, I have worked in various projects along with other translators and reviewers. Teamwork and permanent contact was the key to meet the expectations and requirements of our clients.

As a member of the Department of Press and Accounting, I was in charge of gathering and reviewing various documents regarding the payment of services provided by several suppliers. I have analyzed considerable amounts of data and reviewed documents and digital files to put into the company's digital records.

Skills

- English Bilingual.Native Spanish speaker.
- Adaptability.
- Microsoft Office proficiency.
- Research and analysis skills.
- Detail-oriented.
- Grammar and spelling.